Thomas Duus Henriksen Associate Professor

Department of Communication and Psychology

The Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

Organization, Work & Management

Organization, Work and Management

The Center for Applied Game Research

Type of address: Visiting address.

A.C. Meyers Vænge 15

2450

København SV

Denmark

**Email:** tdh@ikp.aau.dk **Phone:** +4599403154



# Research profile

Business psychologist and researcher in the field of organizational and human resource development. My research as is particularly interested in the use of learning games and business simulators for developing business processes and driving competitive advantage.

### Qualifications

Psychologist, Master of Science in Psychology, University of Copenhagen

Award Date: 1 Nov 2002

Business Administration, EBA

2003 → 2009

Research Training, PhD, A little more conversation, a little less action, please

1 Jul 2005 → 2008

# **Employment**

#### Associate Professor

Associate Professor

Department of Communication and Psychology

The Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

Aalborg, Denmark

1 Apr 2012 → 31 Dec 4712

### Associate Professor

Associate Professor

The Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

Aalborg Ø, Denmark

1 Apr 2012  $\rightarrow$  31 Dec 4712

# Associate Professor

Associate Professor

Organization, Work & Management

The Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

1 Apr 2012 → 31 Dec 4712

### Organization, Work and Management

The Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

1 Oct 2022 → present

#### The Center for Applied Game Research

Copenhagen, Denmark

1 Apr 2012 → present

### **External Lecturer**

Copenhagen Business School København, Denmark 1 Jul 2018 → present